
Inspection Scrvices Planning and Urban Development 
P. Samuel Hoffses Joseph E. Gray Jr. 
Chief Director 

CITY OF PORTLAND 

Philip DiFiore July 5, 1996 
37 Munjoy South 
Portland, ME 04101 

RE: 925 Congress St. - Change ofUse permit 

Dear Mr. DiFiore, 

I am in receipt of your amendment to your original pennit at the above location. I left a message 
on 6/27/96 requesting a floor plan to accompany this application. I have not heard from you as 
yet. Please note that if there is seating for over nine (9) patrons, parking requirements shall be put 
into effect, and we would also need a plot plan showing off-street parking. 

Your amendment can not be issued until I receive a copy of your floor plan and will be on hold 
until such time that we receive it for review. () 
If you have any questions regarding thi:; matter, please do not hesitate to call me. 

Sincerely, 
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Marge Schmuckal
 
Zoning Administrator 

cc to:	 P. Samuel Hoffses, Chief of Codes Enforcement
 
Joseph Gray, Jf., Dir. of Plannill,~ and Urban Dev.
 
Marland Wing, Code Enforcement Officer
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